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To: @rivm.nl]

Cc: @ixensor.com]
From:
Sent: Tue 8/4/2020 10:25:02 AM

Subject: Inquiry about executing a COVID test product evaluation
Received: Tue 8/4/2020 10:25:44 AM

Dea RN
I am from 1Xensor. Nice to contact you!

1Xensor is an IVD company in Taiwan, and we are developing mfectious disease [IVD product.
We found that you did a COVID PCR test in your lab.
https://www.ncbi.nlm nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC7206434/pdf/main.pdf

We would like to know 1f you can help iXensor to do a COVID antigen product evaluation with PCR machine m your lab?
If yes, what will the schedule and cost look like? and what is your suggestion for next steps?
Thanks in advance and look forward to hearing from you.
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This email message and any attachments are intended solely for the named addressee(s) and may contain information which is confidential, proprietary,

privileged or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to

you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it.



